Syed Azmat Hussain

Assistant Quantity Surveyor

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



2009 - 2012

2007 - 2009

About

Dr. Syed Azmat Hussain is working as Assistant Quantity Surveyor in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Syed Azmat Hussain has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Assistant Quantity Surveyor
University Main Office (UMO)

Gadinoations	
D.A,E in Civil	- 2014
Matric (SSC)	- 1994
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Quetta , Pakistan	
F.A in Arts	- 1998
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Quetta , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Quantity Surveyor	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Quantity Surveyor	2021 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Quantity Surveyor	2017 - 2021
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Quantity Surveyor	2012 - 2017
University Main Office (UMO)	

Primavera Operator / AQS

HQ 493 ENGR GP , Headquarter 493 Engineer Gp (FWO), Quetta